Cindy Howden

From: Linda Brailean

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Randy Gray; Lorella Nagel; Rebecca Stoneham; Jason Weitzel; Faisal Kalim
Cc: Rick Tymiak; Chandler Angell

Subject: FW: Fall Leaf Sweep - Daily Update October 16, 2018

We will be starting the fall sweep program on October 17, 2018. ©
LOCATIONS TO BE SWEPT 7THIS WEEK:

October 17 (DAY 1)

Angus St. — Regina Ave. to 23" Ave.

Rae St. — Regina Ave. to 25" Ave.

Retallack St. — Regina Ave. to 22" Ave.
Robinson St. — Regina Ave. to Assiniboine Ave.
Cameron St. — Regina Ave. to Hill Ave.

Garnet St. — Regina Ave. to Westgate Ave.
Athol St. — Regina Ave. to Portnall Ave.
Montague St. — Regina Ave. to Garner Ave.

October 18 (DAY 2)

22" Ave. — Albert St. to Robinson St.

Portnall Ave. — Garnet St. to Argyle Rd.

Westgate Ave., Whitmore Ave. — Robinson St. to Argyle Rd.

Assiniboine Ave. — Albert St. to Argyle Rd.

23" Ave., Lakeview Ave., Thornton Ave., 24" Ave. & Sinton Ave. — Albert St. to Argyle Rd.

October 19 (DAY 3)

Regina Ave., 20" Ave., McCallum Ave., 21t Ave. & Hill Ave. — Albert St. to Montague St.
Angus Blvd., Robinson St. & Cameron St. — Leopold Crs. To the Creek

19*" Ave. — Albert St. to the Creek

18" Ave., Garnet St. & Retallack St — Leopold Crs. to the Creek

LOCATIONS TO BE SWEPT NEXT WEEK:

October 22 (DAY 4)

Rae St., Robinson St., & Garnet St. — Sask. Dr. to College Ave.
Montague St. — Sask. Dr. to the Creek

Connaught Crs., Angus Crs. & Leopold Crs. — Entire Crs.
Retallack St. — College Ave. to Leopold Crs.

October 23 (DAY 5)

Angus St., Retallack St. & Cameron St. — Sask. Dr. to College Ave.
Athol St. — Sask. Dr. to the Creek

Elphinstone St. — Sask. Dr. to Regina Ave.

October 24 (DAY 6)




Sinton Lane — Albert St. to Angus St.

12" Ave. — Albert St. to Athol St.

Victoria Ave., 13 Ave., 14" Ave., 15" Ave. & College Ave. — Albert St. to Elphinstone St.
Pike Ave. & Gesman Ave. — Athol St. to Montague St.

October 25 (DAY 7)

Quebec St. — 9™ Ave. to College Ave.

Toronto St. & St. John St. — College Ave. to South Railway

Osler St. — College Ave. to Victoria Ave.

Rose St., Scarth St., Lorne St. & Mclntyre St. — College Ave. to 13" Ave.

October 26 (DAY 8)

Montreal St. — 9™ Ave. to College Ave.

Ottawa St. & Halifax St. — South Railway to College Ave.
Hamilton St., Cornwall St. & Smith St. — College Ave. to 13" Ave.

LOCATIONS TO BE SWEPT THE WEEK OF OCTOBER 29:

October 29 (DAY 9)

College Ave., 15" Ave. & 14" Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Albert St.
13" Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Broad St.

Victoria Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Osler St.

12" Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Halifax St.

11* Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Ottawa St.

9" Ave. — Quebec St. to Ottawa St.

October 30 (DAY 10)

Angus St., Rae St. & Retallack St. — 4™ Ave. to 10" Ave.
Robinson St. & Cameron St. — 4™ Ave. to 9*" Ave.

Garnet St., Athol St. & Montague St. — 4™ Ave. to 10" Ave.




